
 
Wood Green Area Forum and Committee 

 
MONDAY, 15TH OCTOBER, 2012 

 
6.30 pm 

 
VENUE: WOOD GREEN LIBRARY GALLERY) 
187-197A HIGH ROAD, LONDON N22 6XD 

 
MEMBERS OF THE AREA COMMITTEE/FORUM: 
 
Councillors Christophides (Chair), Cooke, Demirci, Egan, Gibson, Meehan, Stewart, 
Strickland and Waters 
 
6.00 – 6.30pm: please visit the council’s display stands to collect your consultation 
documents, freepost feedback cards, and see the latest news and information on council 
services and projects.  
 

 
AREA FORUM  
 

• INTRODUCTION AND WELCOME - 6.30pm 
The Chair will provide an overview of items on the agenda and how the 
Area Forum and Committee will proceed.  

 

• ACTIONS FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS - 6.35pm  
To provide an update on actions from previous meetings.  

 

• WOOD GREEN REGENERATION - 6.50pm  
The Council’s Assistant Director for Planning, Regeneration and 
Economy will provide an introduction to the session on the regeneration 
of Wood Green and developing a clear future vision for the town centre.  

 

• WOOD GREEN TOWN CENTRE 'MAJOR SCHEME' - 7.10pm  
East Architects will give a presentation on the development of plans for 
the £4.2m Transport for London funding allocated for the Wood Green 
town centre area to make significant improvements to the highways 
infrastructure and surrounding public realm. Residents will then be 
invited to put forward their views to feed into the consultation.  

 

• TRAFFIC CALMING - 8.00pm  
To receive an update on traffic management in the Watsons Road/ 
Ringslade Road area.  

 

 
 
 



 

2 

• AGENDA ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS - 8.10pm  
 

 
 

AREA COMMITTEE   
 
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS  
A Member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a matter who 
attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is considered: 
 
(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest becomes 
apparent, and 
(ii) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must withdraw from the 
meeting room. 
 
A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which is not 
registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a pending notification must 
notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 days of the disclosure. 
 
Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests are defined at 
Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of Conduct. 
 
3. MINUTES  
To agree the minutes of the Committee meeting held on 19 June as an accurate record.  
 
4. ISSUES RAISED DURING THE AREA FORUM  
To take forward any issues raised during the Area Forum.  
 
5. AREA PLAN  
To receive an update of the Area Plan.  
 
6. TO NOTE DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS AND DISCUSS VENUES AND AGENDA 

ITEMS  

• 29 January 2013  

• 18 April  
 
7.  ANY OTHER BUSINESS OF AN URGENT NATURE  
 
 
 
David McNulty 
Head of Local Democracy  
and Member Services  
Level 5 
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  

Maria Fletcher 
Principal Committee Coordinator 
Level 5 River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ 
 



 

3 

London N22 8HQ 
 

Tel: 020 8489 1512 
Email:  maria.fletcher@haringey.gov.uk 
 
Friday, 28 September 2012 
 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



MINUTES OF THE WOOD GREEN AREA FORUM AND COMMITTEE 

TUESDAY, 19 JUNE 2012 

 
Present:  Christophides (Chair), Demirci, Egan, Meehan and Stewart 

 
 
In 

Attendance: 

Councillor Cooke, Gibson, Strickland and Waters 
 

 

MINUTE 

NO. 

 

SUBJECT/DECISION 

ACTON 

BY 

WGAC73.

 
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 Apologies were received from Cllrs Cooke, Gibson, Strickland and 
Waters.  
 

 
 

WGAC74.

 
MINUTES  

 RESOLVED 

 

• That the minutes of the meeting held on 17 April 2012 be agreed as 
an accurate record.  

 
The Committee received an update on a number of issues raised at the 
last meeting including the allocation of the £450 underspend to the 
Making the Difference Fund for the area. Two projects had been 
proposed at the last meeting: Parkside Malvern Resident’s Association 
and refurbishment of Dolly Pope’s bench plaque. An update would be 
provided at the next meeting once the exact monies had been 
determined for each project, although it was anticipated that the majority 
would be allocated to Parkside Malvern.   
 
The Chair also gave an update following a number of queries raised 
during the last Forum meeting in relation to the Olympics including the 
potential for large screens to be erected in public spaces in the borough 
to show the Games. Officers had explored the potential hire cost for 
such an outdoor screen and had established this would be in the region 
of £10,000. The screenings would also incur additional expense related 
to crowd management and public safety arrangements and compliance 
with requirements set out by LOCOG (London Organising Committee of 
the Olympic and Paralympic Games). Therefore, in light of the current 
financial climate, the proposal would not be taken forward.  
 
Clarification had also been sought on the allocation of tickets via 
Ticketmaster for the Olympic Torch event at Alexandra Palace following 
concerns expressed at the last Forum that the tickets had not been 
ringfenced for borough residents. It was confirmed that the tickets had 
been sold in accordance with LOCOG ticketing guidance, with 
approximately 25% of tickets released at Tottenham Green Leisure 
Centre. An analysis undertaken by Ticketmaster had shown that 83% of 
ticket purchases made through them were from within Haringey, Enfield 
or Barnet.  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Chair 

Agenda Item 9Page 1



MINUTES OF THE WOOD GREEN AREA FORUM AND COMMITTEE 

TUESDAY, 19 JUNE 2012 
 

WGAC75.

 
AREA PLAN  

 The Committee considered the final draft of the Area Plan for Wood 
Green, Noel Park and Bounds Green wards identifying priorities for the 
year 2012/13 onwards.  
 
The Committee queried one of the entries under the community safety 
priority in relation to street drinking in Tintern, Granville, Grainger, Cline 
Rd and Hillside Gardens as Councillors were not aware that these were 
particular problem areas. It was agreed that the narrative for this item 
needed to be made clearer and that ward Councillors should discuss this 
issue with their Safer Neighbourhood teams.  
 
It was commented that the Plan would need to be updated and 
strengthened to reflect the new plans being developed for youth services 
and any additional resources available.   
 
 
RESOLVED 

 

• That the final version of the Area Plan be approved subject to the 
revisions requested above and in acknowledgement that the Plan 
remained a ‘live’ document subject to ongoing review and update 
following each quarterly Area Forum and Committee meeting.  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Joan 

Hanco

x  

 
Joan 

Hanco

x 

WGAC76.

 
TO NOTE DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS AND DISCUSS VENUES 

AND AGENDA ITEMS 
 

 The next meeting was scheduled for 15 October and would be held if 
possible at a venue in Noel Park ward. As discussed at the last meeting, 
the October meeting would be on the topic of Wood Green regeneration 
and as such, it was suggested that Wood Green library might be an 
appropriate venue.  
 

 
 
 
Clerk 

 
COUNCILLOR JOANNA CHRISTOPHIDES 
 
Chair 
 
 
 

Page 2



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
1

 

W
o
o
d
s
id
e
, 
N
o
e
l 
P
a
rk
 &
 B
o
u
n
d
s
 G
re
e
n
 A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
 &
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 A
re
a
 P
la
n
  

  

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

C
o
n
ta
c
t 

U
P
D
A
T
E
  

S
e
p
t 
1
2
 

             

1
. 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

              

S
e

cu
re

 a
cc

e
ss

 f
o

r 

lo
ca

l 
g

ro
u

p
s 

to
 u

se
 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 f

a
ci

lit
ie

s 
fo

r 
fr

e
e

 /
 a

t 
a

 

re
d

u
ce

d
 r

a
te

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
is

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
in

g
 a

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
b

u
ild

in
g

s 
le

a
se

d
 

to
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s 
to

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
H

a
ri

n
g

e
y

’s
 

v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 s
e

ct
o

r 
(i

n
 l

in
e

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 S
e

ct
o

r 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 2

0
1

1
-1

6
 

- 
w

w
w

.h
a

ri
n

g
e

y
.g

o
v

.u
k

/v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

_
se

ct
o

r_
st

ra
te

g
y

).
 K

e
y

 i
ss

u
e

s 
th

e
 

re
v

ie
w

 w
ill

 c
o

n
si

d
e

r 
a

re
; 

  
 B
u
il
d
in
g
 c
o
n
d
it
io
n

 –
 g

e
n

e
ra

lly
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 b

u
ild

in
g

s 
a

re
 

co
n

si
d

e
re

d
 t

o
 b

e
 i

n
 p

o
o

r 
st

a
te

 o
f 

re
p

a
ir

 o
v

e
ra

ll,
 w

it
h

 l
im

it
e

d
 c

a
p

a
ci

ty
 

to
 i

n
v

e
st

. 
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 u
s
e

 -
 s

o
m

e
 b

u
ild

in
g

s 
co

u
ld

 b
e

 m
a

d
e

 m
o

re
 g

e
n

e
ra

lly
 

a
v

a
ila

b
le

 a
s 

a
 f

le
x

ib
le

 r
e

so
u

rc
e

 

U
ti
li
s
a
ti
o
n

 –
 s

o
m

e
 b

u
ild

in
g

s 
a

re
 u

n
d

e
r-

u
ti

lis
e

d
 d

u
e

 t
o

 l
im

it
e

d
 

o
p

e
n

in
g

 h
o

u
rs

, 
co

n
st

ra
in

ts
 t

o
 f

le
x

ib
ili

ty
 i

n
 u

se
s 

a
n

d
 b

u
ild

in
g

 

co
n

d
it

io
n

 

 T
h

e
 a

p
p

ro
a

ch
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 b
u

ild
in

g
s 

re
v

ie
w

 i
s 

a
s 

fo
llo

w
s:

  
 

1
. 

A
ss

e
ss

 t
h

e
 b

u
ild

in
g

 s
to

ck
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

 a
n

d
 u

se
 o

f 
th

e
 t

e
n

a
n

te
d

 
b

u
ild

in
g

s 
a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s 
a

v
a

ila
b

le
 f

o
r 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

u
se

 

2
. 

E
v

a
lu

a
te

 a
ll 

b
u

ild
in

g
s 

to
 i

d
e

n
ti

fy
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
fo

r 
re

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

si
d

e
r 

d
is

p
o

sa
l 

o
p

ti
o

n
s 

th
a

t 
co

u
ld

 h
e

lp
 r

e
a

lis
e

 o
r 

co
n

tr
ib

u
te

 t
o

 o
th

e
r 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

o
b

je
ct

iv
e

s 
re

la
ti

n
g

 t
o

 r
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 
a

n
d

 h
o

u
si

n
g

 a
n

d
 e

m
p

lo
y

m
e

n
t.

 

3
. 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 o
p

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

in
cr

e
a

si
n

g
 t

h
e

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
cy

 a
n

d
 e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
n

e
ss

 o
f 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 b

u
ild

in
g

 a
ss

e
ts

. 
  

 T
h

e
 r

e
v

ie
w

 i
s 

in
 p

ro
g

re
ss

 a
n

d
 a

 l
is

t 
o

f 
re

le
v

a
n

t 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s,

 i
n

it
ia

l 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
s 

a
n

d
 o

p
ti

o
n

s 
w

ill
 b

e
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 i

n
 A

u
tu

m
n

 2
0

1
2

. 

 

D
in

e
sh

 K
o

te
ch

a
 –

 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y

 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

 

Agenda Item 11Page 3



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
2

 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

C
o
n
ta
c
t 

U
P
D
A
T
E
  

S
e
p
t 
1
2
 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
o
u
tc
o
m
e
 o
f 
R
e
v
ie
w
 i
s
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 a
s
 

p
a
rt
 o
f 
fu
tu
re
 A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
 a
g
e
n
d
a
 

A
llo

w
 l

o
ca

l 
p

e
o

p
le

 
to

 s
e

t 
th

e
 a

g
e

n
d

a
 

(e
.g

. 
fo

r 

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

s,
 A

re
a

 
F

o
ru

m
s)

 

T
h

e
 c

re
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
A

re
a

 F
o

ru
m

s 
in

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
1

 w
a

s 
in

te
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 d

o
 j

u
st

 
th

is
; 

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 s
p

a
ce

 f
o

r 
re

si
d

e
n

ts
 t

o
 r

a
is

e
 c

o
n

ce
rn

s 
a

n
d

 s
e

t 
th

e
 

a
g

e
n

d
a

. 
R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 h
a

d
 a

n
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y

 i
n

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
2

 t
o

 c
o

m
m

e
n

t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 w

a
y

 t
h

e
 A

re
a

 F
o

ru
m

s 
a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y

 w
o

rk
in

g
 a

s 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
 

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
ce

 R
e

v
ie

w
. 

T
h

is
 R

e
v

ie
w

 i
s 

st
ill

 i
n

 p
ro

g
re

ss
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 l
o

o
k

 a
t 

w
a

y
s 

o
f 

e
n

su
ri

n
g

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 a

re
 e

m
p

o
w

e
re

d
. 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
o
u
tc
o
m
e
 o
f 
R
e
v
ie
w
 i
s
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 a
s
 

p
a
rt
 o
f 
fu
tu
re
 A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
 a
g
e
n
d
a

 

S
tu

a
rt

 Y
o

u
n

g
 –

 
A

ss
is

ta
n

t 
C

h
ie

f 

E
x

e
cu

ti
v

e
 

 

E
st

a
b

lis
h

 a
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 
o

f 
lo

ca
l 

R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
’ 

A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

s 

A
 R

e
si

d
e

n
t 

A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

 n
e

tw
o

rk
 e

x
is

ts
 i

n
 H

a
ri

n
g

e
y

 a
lr

e
a

d
y

. 
It

's
 

ca
lle

d
 H

a
ri

n
g

e
y

 F
e

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
' 

A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

s:
 

w
w

w
.h

a
ri

n
g

e
y

re
si

d
e

n
ts

.o
rg

. 

 
 

                

1
. 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

(c
o

n
t.

) 
 

              

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

te
 a

n
d

 
p

ro
m

o
te

 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

lo
ca

lly
 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 A

d
u

lt
 L

e
a

rn
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 w
w

w
.h

a
ri

n
g

e
y

.g
o

v
.u

k
/a

d
u

lt
-

le
a

rn
in

g
 i

s 
p

ro
a

ct
iv

e
 i

n
 m

a
rk

e
ti

n
g

 c
o

u
rs

e
 o

p
ti

o
n

s 
in

 t
h

e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
. 

C
u

rr
e

n
tl

y
 t

h
e

y
 d

o
 t

h
is

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

: 
 1

. 
T

h
e

 H
A

L
S

 b
ro

ch
u

re
 -

 w
w

w
.h

a
ri

n
g

e
y

.g
o

v
.u

k
/a

d
u

lt
-l

e
a

rn
in

g
 -

 

(o
n

 d
is

p
la

y
 i

n
 e

v
e

ry
 l

ib
ra

ry
, 

se
n

t 
to

 a
ll 

sc
h

o
o

ls
 a

n
d

 c
h

ild
re

n
’s

 
ce

n
tr

e
s,

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 c
e

n
tr

e
s,

 J
o

b
 C

e
n

tr
e

s 
e

tc
) 

2
. 

L
ib

ra
ri

e
s 

d
ig

it
a

l 
d

is
p

la
y

s 
3

. 
F

re
e

 n
e

w
sp

a
p

e
rs

 

4
. 

T
h

e
 H

a
ri

n
g

e
y

 w
e

b
si

te
 

5
. 

A
tt

e
n

d
a

n
ce

 a
t 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 e

v
e

n
ts

, 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 u

se
d

 t
o

 p
ro

m
o

te
 

co
u

rs
e

s 
(u

su
a

lly
 1

2
-1

5
 a

 y
e

a
r)

 

6
. 

T
a

st
e

r 
co

u
rs

e
s 

7
. 

P
a

rt
n

e
r 

a
g

e
n

ci
e

s 
w

h
o

 p
ro

m
o

te
 H

A
L

S
 c

o
u

rs
e

s 

8
. 

A
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 w

id
e

 c
o

u
rs

e
s 

w
e

b
si

te
 

 H
A

L
S

 i
s 

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y

 t
a

lk
in

g
 w

it
h

 E
n

fi
e

ld
 a

b
o

u
t 

jo
in

t 
p

ro
m

o
ti

o
n

 o
f 

so
m

e
 

k
e

y
 c

o
u

rs
e

s 
w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

 o
th

e
r 

d
o

e
sn

’t
 o

ff
e

r 
th

e
m

, 
su

ch
 a

 
b

o
o

k
k

e
e

p
in

g
 i

n
 W

o
o

d
 G

re
e

n
. 

W
e

’v
e

 a
ls

o
 a

sk
e

d
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
fo

r 

R
o

b
e

rt
 B

e
n

n
e

tt
 –

 
H

e
a

d
 o

f 
H

a
ri

n
g

e
y

 

A
d

u
lt

 L
e

a
rn

in
g

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 

 B
ro

ch
u

re
 f

o
r 

a
ca

d
e

m
ic

 y
e

a
r 

n
o

w
 p

u
b

lis
h

e
d

 

a
n

d
 d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 t
o

 

lib
ra

ri
e

s,
 s

ch
o

o
ls

, 
ch

ild
re

n
’s

 c
e

n
tr

e
s 

a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

g
ro

u
p

s.
 

D
ig

it
a

l 
d

is
p

la
y

s 

u
p

d
a

te
s 

a
re

 b
e

in
g

 
im

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
. 

A
d

v
e

rt
 t

a
k

e
n

 o
u

t 
in

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 

P
e

o
p

le
 

(A
u

g
/S

e
p

t)
 a

n
d

 

w
ill

 b
e

 i
n

 N
L

 

A
d

v
e

rt
is

e
r 

m
id

-
A

u
g

u
st

. 

Page 4



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
3

 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

C
o
n
ta
c
t 

U
P
D
A
T
E
  

S
e
p
t 
1
2
 

a
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 t
h

e
 H

a
ri

n
g

e
y

 t
e

x
ti

n
g

 f
a

ci
lit

y
 a

s 
w

e
 s

e
e

 g
re

a
t 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
to

 
p

ro
m

o
te

. 
 

 A
n

a
ly

si
s 

o
v

e
r 

y
e

a
rs

 h
a

s 
d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
d

 t
h

a
t 

m
o

re
 c

o
st

ly
 p

ro
m

o
ti

o
n

s 

a
re

 s
im

p
ly

 n
o

t 
co

st
-e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
. 

In
 2

0
1

0
, 

H
A

L
S

 s
p

e
n

t 
o

v
e

r 
£

2
0

0
0

 o
n

 
n

e
w

sp
a

p
e

r 
a

d
v

e
rt

s 
th

a
t 

g
e

n
e

ra
te

d
 v

e
ry

 f
e

w
 e

n
ro

lm
e

n
ts

 (
1

.8
%

),
 t

h
is

 

y
e

a
r 

H
A

L
S

 o
n

ly
 u

se
d

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 P

e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
d

 2
%

. 
W

o
rd

 o
f 

m
o

u
th

 i
s 

th
e

 m
o

st
 c

o
st

 e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 a
s 

it
 b

ri
n

g
s 

in
 1

9
%

 o
f 

a
ll 

e
n

ro
lm

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 i
s 

fr
e

e
. 

P
re

ss
 r

e
le

a
se

s 
a

v
a

ila
b

le
 o

n
 

in
tr

a
n

e
t 

a
n

d
 H

 
w

e
b

si
te

. 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 g

u
id

e
 

o
n

 w
e

b
si

te
. 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 

a
tt

e
n

d
a

n
ce

 a
t 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

e
v

e
n

ts
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

. 

T
a

st
e

rs
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 

fo
r 

A
u

tu
m

n
 t

e
rm

. 
S

M
S

 t
e

x
ti

n
g

 n
o

w
 

a
v

a
ila

b
le

. 
C

o
u

rs
e

s 
u

p
lo

a
d

e
d

 

to
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 

le
a

rn
in

g
 w

e
b

si
te

. 
R

e
ce

n
t 

su
rv

e
y

 

in
d

ic
a

te
s 

9
7

%
 o

f 
le

a
rn

e
rs

 s
a

id
 t

h
e

y
 

w
o

u
ld

 
re

co
m

m
e

n
d

 

H
A

L
S

. 

            

1
. 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 
E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
(c

o
n

t.
) 

M
a

k
e

 u
se

 o
f 

ta
lk

in
g

 
so

ft
w

a
re

 t
o

 m
a

rk
e

t 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
to

, 
a

n
d

 

e
n

g
a

g
e

, 
th

e
 

v
is

u
a

lly
 i

m
p

a
ir

e
d

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l’s
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

 t
e

a
m

 w
ill

 p
ro

v
id

e
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 i

n
 

d
if

fe
re

n
t 

fo
rm

a
ts

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 w

h
o

 a
re

 v
is

u
a

lly
 i

m
p

a
ir

e
d

 e
.g

. 

B
ra

ill
e

. 

 T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l’s
 w

e
b

si
te

 d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
o

ff
e

r 
te

x
t 

to
 s

p
e

e
ch

 f
a

ci
lit

ie
s,

 

h
o

w
e

v
e

r 
th

e
re

 i
s 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

w
e

b
si

te
 

(w
w

w
.h

a
ri

n
g

e
y

.g
o

v
.u

k
/i

n
d

e
x

/a
b

o
u

t_
th

is
_

si
te

) 
a

b
o

u
t 

fr
e

e
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 

to
o

ls
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 m
a

y
 w

is
h

 t
o

 u
se

. 

L
e

sl
e

y
 G

o
rd

o
n

 –
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

(M
a

rk
e

ti
n

g
) 

T
h

e
re

 i
s 

a
 

co
n

ti
n

u
e

d
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 t
o

 

p
ro

v
id

e
 

tr
a

n
sc

ri
b

e
d

 

m
a

te
ri

a
l 

o
n

 
re

q
u

e
st

 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 

B
ra

ill
e

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 

Page 5



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
4

 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

C
o
n
ta
c
t 

U
P
D
A
T
E
  

S
e
p
t 
1
2
 

fo
rm

a
ts

. 

C
o

n
si

d
e

r 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

a
 

m
e

n
ta

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 

o
u

tr
e

a
ch

 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 –

 t
o

 
in

cl
u

d
e

 c
o

u
n

se
lli

n
g

, 

k
e

e
p

 f
it

 a
n

d
 

a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

to
 c

o
u

n
te

r 

lo
n

e
lin

e
ss

 

W
e

 a
re

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 c
lo

se
r 

w
o

rk
in

g
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
sh

ip
s 

w
it

h
 m

e
n

ta
l 

h
e

a
lt

h
 

v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 s
e

ct
o

r 
th

a
t 

w
ill

 r
u

n
 c

o
u

n
se

lli
n

g
 (

a
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 n

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

Im
p

ro
v

in
g

 A
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 P
sy

ch
o

lo
g

ic
a

l 
T

h
e

ra
p

ie
s 

(I
A

T
P

) 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 –
 

v
is

it
 w

w
w

.n
m

h
d

u
.o

rg
.u

k
/n

e
w

s/
im

p
ro

v
in

g
-a

cc
e

ss
-t

o
-p

sy
ch

o
lo

g
ic

a
l-

th
e

ra
p

ie
s)

. 
T

h
e

y
 a

re
 n

o
t 

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 i

n
 e

x
e

rc
is

e
/f

it
n

e
ss

 b
u

t 
w

e
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

in
g

 t
h

e
m

 t
o

 a
ct

 a
s 

a
 s

ig
n

p
o

st
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 s
o

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

a
b

le
 t

o
 d

ir
e

ct
 p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 l
e

is
u

re
 f

a
ci

lit
ie

s.
  

  
  

 

T
ri

st
a

n
 B

ri
ce

 –
 N

H
S

 

B
o

ro
u

g
h

 p
re

se
n

ce
 

&
 N

ic
o

le
 K

ly
n

m
a

n
 –

 

P
u

b
lic

 H
e

a
lt

h
  

 

 

C
a

m
p

a
ig

n
 /

 
n

e
g

o
ti

a
te

 f
o

r 
a

 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 m

e
d

ic
a

l 

ce
n

tr
e

 f
a

ci
lit

y
 a

s 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 

H
e

a
rt

la
n

d
s 

si
te

 
  H

e
a

rt
la

n
d

s 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
rs

 t
o

 

re
cr

u
it

 l
o

ca
lly

 

B
o

th
 o

f 
th

e
se

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

a
re

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 d

ra
ft

 S
e

ct
io

n
 1

0
6

 a
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

d
u

e
 t

o
 b

e
 s

ig
n

e
d

 i
n

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
2

 a
n

d
 a

g
re

e
d

 b
y

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

(w
w

w
.m

in
u

te
s.

h
a

ri
n

g
e

y
.g

o
v

.u
k

/m
g

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
D

e
ta

ils
.a

sp
x

?I
D

=
1

0
6

).
 

H
e

a
lt

h
 s

p
a

ce
 w

ill
 b

e
 o

ff
e

re
d

 t
o

 "
h

e
a

lt
h

 o
rg

a
n

is
e

rs
" 

a
s 

a
n

d
 w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

 
sc

h
e

m
e

 g
e

ts
 b

u
ilt

 (
1

-5
 y

e
a

rs
).

  

 T
h

e
 s

ch
e

m
e

 w
ill

 a
ls

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 l

o
ca

l 
jo

b
s/

tr
a

in
in

g
 r

e
so

u
rc

e
s.

 

 R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
a
n
 u
p
d
a
te
 o
n
 H
e
a
rt
la
n
d
s
 i
s
 a
 f
u
tu
re
 

A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
 a
g
e
n
d
a
 i
te
m
 

N
ic

k
 P

o
w

e
ll 

–
 H

e
a

d
 

o
f 

C
a

rb
o

n
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 

S
u

st
a

in
a

b
ili

ty
 &

 
M

a
rt

in
 T

u
ck

e
r 

–
 

R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r,

 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
&

 
S

k
ill

s 

 

E
n

co
u

ra
g

e
 

re
si

d
e

n
ts

 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 

p
a

rt
 i

n
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

w
a

lk
s 

th
a

t 
u

se
 l

o
ca

l 

p
a

rk
s 

A
n

 A
ct

iv
e

 f
o

r 
L

if
e

 (
w

w
w

.h
a

ri
n

g
e

y
.g

o
v

.u
k

/a
ct

iv
e

_
fo

r_
lif

e
) 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

w
a

lk
s 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 e

x
is

ts
 a

n
d

 i
s 

le
d

 b
y

 p
u

b
lic

 h
e

a
lt

h
 c

o
lle

a
g

u
e

s 
 

 R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
w
a
lk
s
 a
re
 p
ro
m
o
te
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 f
u
tu
re
 

A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 

V
a

n
e

ss
a

 B
o

g
le

 &
 

G
lo

ri
a

 S
a

lm
o

n
 –

 

P
u

b
lic

 H
e

a
lt

h
 

H
e

a
lt

h
 C

h
a

m
p

io
n

s 

re
ce

n
tl

y
 r

e
cr

u
it

e
d

 

w
h

o
  

p
ro

m
o

te
 t

h
e

 
h

e
a

lt
h

 w
a

lk
s 

a
cr

o
ss

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
. 

      

2
. 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 H
e

a
lt

h
 

         

   
 

2
. 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 H
e

a
lt

h
 

(c
o

n
t.

) 
In

st
a

ll 
a

 B
C

T
V

 

G
re

e
n

 G
y

m
 i

n
 

W
o

o
d

si
d

e
 a

re
a

 

T
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
g

re
e

n
 g

y
m

 i
s 

lim
it

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
si

te
s 

it
 c

a
n

 

o
p

e
ra

te
 i

n
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
fu

n
d

in
g

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti

o
n

s 
h

a
v

e
 b

e
e

n
 

m
a

d
e

 a
n

d
 s

u
b

je
ct

 t
o

 t
h

e
m

 b
e

in
g

 s
u

cc
e

ss
fu

l 
T

h
e

 C
o

n
se

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

V
o

lu
n

te
e

rs
 (

fo
rm

e
rl

y
 B

T
C

V
) 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
b

le
 t

o
 r

u
n

 r
e

g
u

la
r 

se
ss

io
n

 a
t 

W
o

o
d

si
d

e
. 

T
C

V
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 k

e
e

n
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 w
it

h
 B

P
C

A
 o

n
 t

h
is

. 

S
im

o
n

 F
a

rr
o

w
 –

 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
lie

n
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s,

 L
e

is
u

re
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

 

N
o

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

u
p

d
a

te
 

a
t 

th
is

 t
im

e
. 

Page 6



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
5

 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

C
o
n
ta
c
t 

U
P
D
A
T
E
  

S
e
p
t 
1
2
 

       

 3
. 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 S
a

fe
ty

 

               

3
. 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 S
a

fe
ty

 
(c

o
n

t.
) 

Id
e

n
ti

fy
 p

ro
b

le
m

 
a

re
a

s 
fo

r 
st

re
e

t 

d
ri

n
k

in
g

 (
in

cl
. 

T
in

te
rn

, 
G

ra
n

v
ill

e
, 

G
ra

in
g

e
r,

 C
lin

e
 

R
o

a
d

 a
n

d
 H

ill
si

d
e

 

G
a

rd
e

n
s)

 

T
h

e
 S

a
fe

r 
N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 T
e

a
m

 (
S

N
T

) 
fo

r 
th

e
 a

re
a

 w
ill

 i
n

v
e

st
ig

a
te

 
th

is
 a

n
d

 r
e
p
o
rt
 b
a
c
k
 t
o
 t
h
e
 A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
 a
t 
th
e
 J
u
n
e
 2
0
1
2
 

A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m

 
 

M
a

rk
 L

o
n

g
 –

 C
h

ie
f 

In
sp

e
ct

o
r 

S
a

fe
r 

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
s 

 

^
 C

I 
L

o
n

g
 -

 T
h

e
 

W
o

o
d

si
d

e
 t

e
a

m
 

h
a

s 
re

ce
iv

e
d

 n
o

 
co

m
p

la
in

ts
 

re
g

a
rd

in
g

 
T

in
te

rn
/G

ra
n

v
ill

e
 

a
n

d
 G

ra
in

g
e

r.
 

T
h

e
y

 a
ls

o
 h

a
v

e
 

se
e

n
 n

o
 e

v
id

e
n

ce
 

o
f 

st
re

e
t 

d
ri

n
k

in
g

 
h

a
v

in
g

 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 a

 

p
a

tr
o

l 
in

 t
h

e
se

 
ro

a
d

s 
ju

st
 

y
e

st
e

rd
a

y
 

(6
/8

/1
2

).
 T

h
e

ir
 

m
a

in
 s

tr
e

e
t 

d
ri

n
k

in
g

 p
ro

b
le

m
 

is
 i

n
 S

te
w

a
rt

 

C
re

sc
e

n
t 

w
h

ic
h

 
th

e
y

 p
a

tr
o

l 

e
v

e
ry

d
a

y
 t

o
 

e
n

fo
rc

e
 t

h
e

 n
o

-

d
ri

n
k

in
g

 z
o

n
e

. 

T
h

e
 B

o
u

n
d

s 
G

re
e

n
 T

e
a

m
 h

a
v

e
 

n
o

t 
re

ce
iv

e
d

 a
n

y
 

co
m

p
la

in
ts

 o
r 

n
o

ti
ce

d
 a

n
y

 

p
ro

b
le

m
s 

in
 C

lin
e

 
R

o
a

d
. 

T
h

e
y

 h
a

v
e

 

h
a

d
 s

o
m

e
 

Page 7



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
6

 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

C
o
n
ta
c
t 

U
P
D
A
T
E
  

S
e
p
t 
1
2
 

co
m

p
la

in
ts

 
re

g
a

rd
in

g
 

M
id

d
le

to
n

 R
o

a
d

 
a

n
d

 a
re

 r
e

g
u

la
rl

y
 

p
a

tr
o

lli
n

g
 t

h
is

 
a

re
a

 a
n

d
 s

to
p

p
e

d
 

4
 d

ri
n

k
e

rs
 t

o
d

a
y

 

(7
/8

/1
2

).
  

E
n

fo
rc

e
 a

 D
ri

n
k

in
g

 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 

Z
o

n
e

 i
n

 

p
ro

b
le

m
 a

re
a

s 

T
h

is
 i

s 
th

e
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

b
o

th
 p

o
lic

e
 a

n
d

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

a
n

d
 w

ill
 b

e
 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
. 

 

C
la

ir
e

 K
o

w
a

ls
k

a
 –

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 S
a

fe
ty

 

a
n

d
 E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

/ 
M

a
rk

 

L
o

n
g

 –
 C

h
ie

f 
In

sp
e

ct
o

r 
S

a
fe

r 

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
s 

^
 C

I 
L

o
n

g
 -

  

N
o

-d
ri

n
k

in
g

 a
n

d
 

d
is

p
e

rs
a

l 
zo

n
e

s 
a

re
 e

n
fo

rc
e

d
 b

y
 

lo
ca

l 
S

N
 T

e
a

m
s 

re
g

u
la

rl
y

 

M
a

k
e

 m
o

re
 u

se
 o

f 
C

C
T

V
 t

o
 d

e
te

ct
 

is
su

e
s 

–
 i

n
 

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
 

lo
ca

l 
re

si
d

e
n

ts
 

T
h

e
re

 i
s 

a
 p

ro
to

co
l 

a
lr

e
a

d
y

 i
n

 p
la

ce
 f

o
r 

th
e

 u
se

 o
f 

C
C

T
V

 f
o

r 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

 s
a

fe
ty

 p
u

rp
o

se
s.

 S
a

fe
ty

 i
s 

th
e

 o
v

e
rr

id
in

g
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

. 
 T

h
e

 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 S
a

fe
ty

 T
e

a
m

 (
w

w
w

.h
a

ri
n

g
e

y
.g

o
v

.u
k

/c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

sa
fe

ty
).

  
is

 n
o

w
 i

n
 t

h
e

 S
in

g
le

 F
ro

n
tl

in
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

C
T

V
/P

a
rk

in
g

 T
e

a
m

 

u
n

d
e

r 
a

 s
in

g
le

 A
ss

is
ta

n
t 

D
ir

e
ct

o
r 

a
n

d
 t

h
is

 w
ill

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

st
re

n
g

th
e

n
 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

. 
 W

e
 w

ill
 i

n
v

e
st

ig
a

te
 t

h
e

 u
se

 o
f 

a
 C

C
T

V
 L

a
y

 P
a

n
e

l 
ra

th
e

r 
th

a
n

 g
e

n
e

ra
l 

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 a
s 

th
is

 i
s 

m
o

re
 p

ra
ct

ic
a

l.
 

C
la

ir
e

 K
o

w
a

ls
k

a
 –

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 S
a

fe
ty

 

a
n

d
 E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

/ 
M

a
rk

 

L
o

n
g

 –
 C

h
ie

f 

In
sp

e
ct

o
r 

S
a

fe
r 

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
s 

 

^
 C

I 
L

o
n

g
 -

 C
C

T
V

 
is

 a
lw

a
y

s 

co
n

si
d

e
re

d
 i

n
 a

n
y

 
in

v
e

st
ig

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

cr
im

e
 o

r 
A

S
B

 t
o

 

d
e

te
ct

 o
ff

e
n

ce
s 

a
n

d
 o

ff
e

n
d

e
rs

. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s 

a
ls

o
 u

se
 

o
f 

m
o

b
ile

 

ca
m

e
ra

s 
w

h
e

re
 

co
v

e
ra

g
e

 i
s 

in
su

ff
ic

ie
n

t.
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

te
 

p
o

lic
e

 a
ct

iv
it

y
 /

 

su
cc

e
ss

e
s 

to
 t

a
ck

le
 

g
a

n
g

 i
ss

u
e

s 
to

 
re

si
d

e
n

ts
 

S
p

e
ci

a
l 

fe
a

tu
re

 o
n

 g
a

n
g

 a
p

p
ro

a
ch

e
s 

a
n

d
 s

u
cc

e
ss

e
s 

to
 b

e
 i

n
 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 P

e
o

p
le

 (
w

w
w

.h
a

ri
n

g
e

y
.g

o
v

.u
k

/h
a

ri
n

g
e

y
p

e
o

p
le

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

A
u

tu
m

n
. 

 C
o
u
ld
 b
e
 a
n
 a
g
e
n
d
a
 i
te
m
 a
t 
A
u
tu
m
n
 a
re
a
 

c
o
m
m
it
te
e
 i
f 
re
q
u
e
s
te
d
. 

C
la

ir
e

 K
o

w
a

ls
k

a
 –

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 S
a

fe
ty

 

a
n

d
 E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
/ 

M
a

rk
 

L
o

n
g

 –
 C

h
ie

f 

^
 C

I 
L

o
n

g
 -

 t
h

is
 

a
ct

io
n

 s
h

o
u

ld
 f

a
ll 

u
n

d
e

r 
D

C
I 

L
e

e
 

P
re

sl
a

n
d

 w
h

o
 h

a
s 

th
e

 P
o

lic
e

 l
e

a
d

 f
o

r 

Page 8



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
7

 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

C
o
n
ta
c
t 

U
P
D
A
T
E
  

S
e
p
t 
1
2
 

In
sp

e
ct

o
r 

S
a

fe
r 

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
s 

G
a

n
g

s.
 

E
x

p
lo

re
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

fo
r 

a
ft

e
r-

sc
h

o
o

l 
a

n
d

 

7
p

m
 o

n
w

a
rd

 p
o

lic
e

 

p
a

tr
o

ls
 

A
ft

e
r 

sc
h

o
o

l 
p

a
tr

o
ls

 i
s 

a
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 a
n

d
 n

o
w

 a
 H

a
ri

n
g

e
y

 P
o

lic
e

 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 P

ro
m

is
e

, 
se

e
 

(w
w

w
.c

o
n

te
n

t.
m

e
t.

p
o

lic
e

.u
k

/N
e

w
s/

V
a

le
n

ti
n

e
s-

D
a

y
-s

e
e

s-
la

u
n

ch
-o

f-

lo
ca

l-
p

o
lic

e
-c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
-p

ro
m

is
e

s/
1

4
0

0
0

0
6

6
7

5
6

5
3

/1
2

5
7

2
4

6
7

4
1

7
8

6
).

  
T

h
e

 p
o

lic
e

 w
o

u
ld

 l
ik

e
 m

o
re

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

e
v

e
n

in
g

 

p
a

tr
o

ls
 a

s 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
in

te
lli

g
e

n
ce

 d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
su

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

is
. 

 

M
a

rk
 L

o
n

g
 –

 C
h

ie
f 

In
sp

e
ct

o
r 

S
a

fe
r 

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
s 

 

^
 C

I 
lo

n
g

 -
 A

ft
e

r 
sc

h
o

o
l 

p
a

tr
o

ls
 a

re
 

fu
lly

 e
m

b
e

d
d

e
d

 

in
to

 d
a

ily
 t

a
sk

in
g

s 
fo

r 
S

ch
o

o
ls

 

O
ff

ic
e

rs
 a

n
d

 
N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 

P
o

lic
in

g
 T

e
a

m
s.

 

T
h

is
 i

s 
m

o
n

it
o

re
d

 
b

y
 l

o
ca

l 
G

ri
p

 &
 

P
a

ce
 C

e
n

tr
e

. 
T

h
e

re
 r

e
m

a
in

s 
n

o
 

in
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 t

o
 

su
p

p
o

rt
 p

a
tr

o
ls

 
u

n
ti

l 
7

p
m

. 

E
n

co
u

ra
g

e
 

re
si

d
e

n
ts

 t
o

 e
n

g
a

g
e

 

w
it

h
 l

o
ca

l 

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 

W
a

tc
h

 s
ch

e
m

e
s 

A
re

a
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 t
o

 n
o

m
in

a
te

 a
 M

e
m

b
e

r 
to

 l
ia

is
e

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 
N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 W
a

tc
h

 C
o

-o
rd

in
a

to
r 

P
a

u
lin

e
 S

y
d

d
e

ll 
to

 p
a

ss
 o

n
 

d
e

ta
ils

 o
f 

th
o

se
 i

n
te

re
st

e
d

 a
n

d
 t

o
 a

g
re

e
 o

n
 t

h
e

 b
e

st
 c

h
a

n
n

e
ls

 o
f 

p
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 a
re

a
. 

M
a

rk
 L

o
n

g
 –

 C
h

ie
f 

In
sp

e
ct

o
r 

S
a

fe
r 

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
s 

 

^
 C

I 
L

o
n

g
 -

 I
 a

m
 

u
n

si
g

h
te

d
 a

s 
to

 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
is

 

n
a

m
e

 w
a

s 
p

ro
v

id
e

d
 a

t 
th

is
 

ti
m

e
. 

I 
a

m
 

a
w

a
it

in
g

 a
n

 

a
n

sw
e

r 
fr

o
m

 

P
a

u
lin

e
 w

h
o

 i
s 

n
o

t 
o

n
 d

u
ty

 a
t 

th
is

 t
im

e
. 

4
. 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 

F
a

m
ili

e
s 

P
a

re
n

ti
n

g
 c

la
ss

e
s 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

a
m

ili
e

s 

a
n

d
 b

u
ild

 s
e

lf
-

e
st

e
e

m
 

P
a

re
n

ti
n

g
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

s 
ru

n
 r

e
g

u
la

rl
y

 a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 

b
o

ro
u

g
h

’s
 C

h
ild

re
n

’s
 C

e
n

tr
e

s.
 P

a
re

n
ts

 a
re

 r
e

fe
rr

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s 

b
y

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
ls

. 
 

A
lis

o
n

 B
o

th
a

m
 –

 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

In
te

g
ra

te
d

 

W
o

rk
in

g
 a

n
d

 F
a

m
ily

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

T
im

e
ta

b
le

 a
g

re
e

d
. 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s 

b
e

in
g

 r
u

n
 f

ro
m

 
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

2
. 

Page 9



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
8

 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

C
o
n
ta
c
t 

U
P
D
A
T
E
  

S
e
p
t 
1
2
 

(c
o

n
si

d
e

ri
n

g
 

a
cc

e
ss

ib
ili

ty
 e

.g
. 

tr
a

n
sl

a
ti

o
n

 
se

rv
ic

e
s)

 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
n

g
 P

e
o

p
le

’s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 p

ro
p

o
si

n
g

 t
o

 r
u

n
 

p
a

re
n

t 
w

o
rk

sh
o

p
s 

o
n

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 y
o

u
n

g
 c

h
ild

re
n

’s
 w

e
ll 

b
e

in
g

 a
n

d
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 e

x
p

a
n

d
e

d
 2

 Y
e

a
r 

O
ld

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 f

ro
m

 
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

3
. 

 S
h

u
b

h
i 

R
a

y
m

o
n

d
 –

 

E
a

rl
y

 Y
e

a
rs

 
In

cl
u

si
o

n
 T

e
a

m
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

E
x

p
lo

re
 f

e
a

si
b

ili
ty

 
o

f 
ru

n
n

in
g

 Y
o

u
n

g
 

M
u

m
’s

 c
o

ff
e

e
 

m
o

rn
in

g
s 

o
r 

d
ro

p
-

in
 s

e
ss

io
n

s 
o

ff
e

ri
n

g
 

su
p

p
o

rt
 

A
ll 

th
e

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

’s
 c

h
ild

re
n

’s
 c

e
n

tr
e

s 
ru

n
 d

ro
p

 i
n

 s
e

ss
io

n
s 

fo
r 

p
a

re
n

ts
 

w
it

h
 a

 t
im

e
ta

b
le

 o
f 

se
ss

io
n

s 
d

e
liv

e
re

d
 a

cr
o

ss
 e

a
ch

 C
h

ild
re

n
’s

 C
e

n
tr

e
 

cl
u

st
e

r.
 

 

N
g

o
zi

 A
n

u
fo

ro
 –

 
E

a
rl

y
 Y

e
a

rs
 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

in
g

 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

 

A
ll 

ch
ild

re
n

’s
 

ce
n

tr
e

 t
im

e
ta

b
le

s 

in
cl

u
d

e
 d

ro
p

-i
n

 
a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
fo

r 

p
a

re
n

ts
. 

T
a

rg
e

te
d

 

g
ro

u
p

 s
e

ss
io

n
s 

fo
r 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

a
re

n
ts

 

p
la

n
n

e
d

 f
o

r 
A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

3
. 

A
d

v
e

rt
is

e
 l

o
ca

l 

su
p

p
o

rt
 g

ro
u

p
s 

/ 
a

ct
iv

it
y

 s
ch

e
m

e
s 

m
o

re
 w

id
e

ly
  

C
h

ild
re

n
’s

 c
e

n
tr

e
s 

p
ro

v
id

e
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

p
a

re
n

ts
 o

n
 g

ro
u

p
s 

a
n

d
 

a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

w
it

h
in

 e
a

ch
 C

h
ild

re
n

’s
 C

e
n

tr
e

 c
lu

st
e

r.
 T

h
e

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 f

a
m

ily
 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 w
e

b
si

te
 a

ls
o

 h
a

s 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 a
b

o
u

t 
ch

ild
ca

re
, 

p
la

y
 s

ch
e

m
e

s 
a

n
d

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

fa
m

ili
e

s.
 

N
g

o
zi

 A
n

u
fo

ro
 –

 

E
a

rl
y

 Y
e

a
rs

 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

g
  

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

A
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e
 

ch
ild

re
n

’s
 c

e
n

tr
e

 
cl

u
st

e
rs

 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 a

b
o

u
t 

lo
ca

l 
su

p
p

o
rt

 

a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

is
 

g
a

th
e

re
d

 a
n

d
 

sh
a

re
d

 w
it

h
 

p
a

re
n

ts
. 

A
ll 

ce
n

tr
e

s 
h

a
v

e
 a

 

le
a

d
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

ro
le

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 

te
a

m
 a

n
d

 p
a

re
n

ts
 

a
re

 s
ig

n
p

o
st

e
d

 t
o

 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 

su
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 
se

rv
ic

e
s.

 

5
. 

H
o

u
se

s 
o

f 
M

u
lt

ip
le

 
T

a
k

e
 e

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t 

T
h

e
 H

M
O

 w
o

rk
 p

la
n

 i
s 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
se

d
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 l

im
it

e
d

 r
e

so
u

rc
e

 i
s 

u
se

d
 

S
te

v
e

 R
u

ss
e

ll 
–

 
 

Page 10



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
9

 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

C
o
n
ta
c
t 

U
P
D
A
T
E
  

S
e
p
t 
1
2
 

O
cc

u
p

a
ti

o
n

 (
H

M
O

s)
 /

 
O

v
e

rc
ro

w
d

in
g

 
a

ct
io

n
 a

g
a

in
st

 
ro

g
u

e
 l

a
n

d
lo

rd
s 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

ly
. 

T
h

e
 t

e
a

m
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

se
 r

e
p

o
rt

s 
a

g
a

in
st

 p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s 
th

a
t 

m
e

e
t 

th
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 c
ri

te
ri

a
: 

 - 
3

+
 s

to
ri

e
s 

- 
5

 o
r 

m
o

re
 p

e
o

p
le

 
- 

2
 o

r 
m

o
re

 h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
s 

 

- 
S

h
a

re
d

 f
a

ci
lit

ie
s 

 T
h

e
 H

M
O

 T
e

a
m

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

 t
o

 a
ll 

re
fe

rr
a

ls
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 h
o

u
si

n
g

 

co
n

d
it

io
n

s 
in

 t
h

e
 p

ri
v

a
te

 s
e

ct
o

r 
a

n
d

 t
a

k
e

 e
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t 
a

ct
io

n
 i

n
 t

h
e

 
w

o
rs

t 
ca

se
s,

 v
is

it
 w

w
w

.h
a

ri
n

g
e

y
.g

o
v

.u
k

/h
m

o
-l

ic
e

n
si

n
g

 f
o

r 
m

o
re

 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
. 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r,
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 

Im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 
T

e
a

m
 

(P
ri

v
a

te
 S

e
ct

o
r)

 

T
h

e
 t

e
a

m
 i

s 
p

ro
v

id
in

g
 a

 

re
a

ct
iv

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 t
o

 
th

is
 a

re
a

. 

M
a

n
d

a
to

ry
 H

M
O

’s
 

w
ill

 b
e

 a
ct

io
n

e
d

 

a
n

d
 H

M
O

’s
 w

it
h

 

se
ri

o
u

s 
sa

fe
ty

 
is

su
e

s 
w

ill
 b

e
 

d
e

a
lt

 w
it

h
. 

B
a

si
c 

p
u

b
lic

 h
e

a
lt

h
 

is
su

e
s 

a
re

 d
e

a
lt

 

w
it

h
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 

se
rv

ic
e

 o
f 

n
o

ti
ce

s.
 

A
d

d
re

ss
 i

n
a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 

lig
h

ti
n

g
 i

n
 t

h
e

 a
lle

y
 

o
f 

A
rn

o
ld

 B
e

n
n

e
tt

 

W
a

y
 (

o
ff

 t
h

e
 H

ig
h

 
R

o
a

d
),

 T
in

te
rn

 

R
o

a
d

 a
n

d
 H

ill
si

d
e

 
G

a
rd

e
n

s 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
is

 u
n

a
b

le
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
it

 t
o

 t
h

is
 d

u
e

 t
o

 u
n

k
n

o
w

n
 l

e
v

e
l 

o
f 

fu
n

d
in

g
 b

e
y

o
n

d
 2

0
1

2
/1

3
 a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

fu
n

d
in

g
 h

a
s 

a
lr

e
a

d
y

 b
e

e
n

 
a

llo
ca

te
d

 t
o

 o
th

e
r 

lo
ca

ti
o

n
s.

 

T
o

n
y

 K
e

n
n

e
d

y
 –

 

S
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

 
T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

N
o

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

u
p

d
a

te
 

      
 

 

6
. 

P
u

b
lic

 R
e

a
lm

 
(p

a
rk

s 
&

 g
re

e
n

 s
p

a
ce

, 

tr
a

ff
ic

 a
n

d
 

co
n

n
e

ct
iv

it
y

) 

      

E
x

p
lo

re
 f

e
a

si
b

ili
ty

 

o
f 

m
a

k
in

g
 t

h
e

 
te

m
p

o
ra

ry
 

d
iv

e
rs

io
n

s 
se

t 
u

p
 t

o
 

a
id

 t
h

e
 g

a
s 

w
o

rk
s 

o
n

 H
o

rn
se

y
 P

a
rk

 

R
o

a
d

 (
o

p
p

o
si

te
 

M
a

ry
 N

e
w

n
e

r 
W

a
y

) 

p
e

rm
a

n
e

n
t 

to
 a

id
 

co
n

g
e

st
io

n
 

It
 i

s 
u

n
lik

e
ly

 t
h

a
t 

a
 o

n
e

-w
a

y
 s

y
st

e
m

 w
ill

 b
e

 c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 i
n

 H
o

rn
se

y
 

P
a

rk
 R

o
a

d
 a

s 
th

is
 c

o
u

ld
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
lly

 l
e

a
d

 t
o

 a
n

 i
n

cr
e

a
se

 i
n

 t
ra

ff
ic

 
sp

e
e

d
s.

 S
u

rr
o

u
n

d
in

g
 r

o
a

d
s 

w
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 s

e
e

 a
 r

is
e

 i
n

 t
ra

ff
ic

 v
o

lu
m

e
. 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
re

e
ts

ca
p

e
 d

e
si

g
n

 d
is

co
u

ra
g

e
s 

o
n

e
 w

a
y

 r
o

a
d

s 
a

s 
th

e
y

 

o
ft

e
n

 s
e

rv
e

 t
o

 b
is

e
ct

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s,
 r

a
is

e
 s

a
fe

ty
 c

o
n

ce
rn

s 
th

ro
u

g
h

 
tr

a
ff

ic
 s

p
e

e
d

s 
a

n
d

 v
o

lu
m

e
 a

n
d

 a
re

 i
n

co
n

v
e

n
ie

n
t 

to
 t

h
o

se
 t

h
a

t 
liv

e
 

a
lo

n
g

 t
h

e
m

. 
T

o
 t

h
is

 e
n

d
, 

m
a

n
y

 o
n

e
 w

a
y

 s
tr

e
e

ts
 a

re
 n

o
w

 b
e

in
g

 
re

m
o

v
e

d
. 

 

 T
h

e
 m

a
in

 p
u

rp
o

se
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
ry

 N
e

u
n

e
r 

W
a

y
 d

iv
e

rs
io

n
 w

a
s 

to
 e

n
a

b
le

 

th
e

 r
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 H

e
a

rt
la

n
d

s 
si

te
, 

w
h

ic
h

 m
a

y
 h

a
v

e
 

T
o

n
y

 K
e

n
n

e
d

y
 –

 

S
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

 
T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

N
o

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

u
p

d
a

te
 

Page 11



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
1

0
 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

C
o
n
ta
c
t 

U
P
D
A
T
E
  

S
e
p
t 
1
2
 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 i
n

 t
e

rm
s 

o
f 

re
lie

v
in

g
 t

ra
ff

ic
 o

n
 H

o
rn

se
y

 P
a

rk
 

R
o

a
d

. 
 H

o
w

e
v

e
r,

 i
t 

w
a

s 
n

o
t 

b
u

ilt
 a

s 
a

 b
y

-p
a

ss
 f

o
r 

H
o

rn
se

y
 P

a
rk

 

R
o

a
d

 a
n

d
 w

a
s 

n
o

t 
d

e
si

g
n

e
d

 t
o

 c
a

te
r 

fo
r 

th
e

 t
ra

ff
ic

 o
n

 H
o

rn
se

y
 P

a
rk

 
R

o
a

d
 a

s 
w

e
ll 

a
s 

th
e

 t
ra

ff
ic

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 r
e

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 

H
e

a
rt

la
n

d
s.

  

R
e

p
la

ce
 O

ly
m

p
ic

 
fl

a
g

 o
u

ts
id

e
 W

o
o

d
 

G
re

e
n

 l
ib

ra
ry

 

T
h

e
 f

la
g

 w
a

s 
o

ri
g

in
a

lly
 g

iv
e

n
 b

y
 t

h
e

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 O
ly

m
p

ic
 g

a
m

e
s 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 i

n
v

o
lv

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

s 
T

e
a

m
 a

n
d

 

C
u

lt
u

re
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s.
 L
e
is
u
re
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 w
il
l 
s
e
c
u
re
 a
 r
e
p
la
c
e
m
e
n
t 

fl
a
g
 b
y
 J
u
n
e
 2
0
1
2
. 

M
a

ri
a

 S
te

p
h

a
n

o
u

 –
  

P
ri

n
ci

p
a

l 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

L
ib

ra
ry

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

D
e

liv
e

ry
 

 

T
a

ck
le

 d
u

m
p

in
g

 /
 

fl
y

-t
ip

p
in

g
 j

o
in

in
g

 
o

n
 L

o
rd

sh
ip

 L
a

n
e

  

 E
x

p
lo

re
 f

e
a

si
b

ili
ty

 
o

f 
C

C
T

V
 i

n
 f

ly
-

ti
p

p
in

g
 h

o
t 

sp
o

ts
 

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
a

n
d

 V
e

o
lia

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

 t
o

 a
ll 

re
p

o
rt

e
d

 i
n

ci
d

e
n

ts
 

o
f 

d
u

m
p

e
d

 r
u

b
b

is
h

. 
T

a
ck

lin
g

 f
ly

-t
ip

p
in

g
 i

s 
a

 k
e

y
 a

im
 f

o
r 

th
e

 
N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 A
ct

io
n

 T
e

a
m

s.
 I

n
 2

0
1

2
/1

3
 a

 n
e

w
 F

ly
-t

ip
p

in
g

 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 w
ill

 b
e

 p
ilo

te
d

 i
n

 T
o

tt
e

n
h

a
m

 &
 S

e
v

e
n

 S
is

te
rs

. 
L
e
a
rn
in
g
 

fr
o
m
 t
h
is
 p
il
o
t 
w
il
l 
b
e
 r
o
ll
e
d
 o
u
t 
to
 o
th
e
r 
a
re
a
s
 i
n
 2
0
1
3
/
1
4
. 

 

M
ic

h
a

e
l 

M
cN

ic
h

o
la

s 

–
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 
A

ct
io

n
 T

e
a

m
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

T
h

e
 T

o
tt

e
n

a
h

m
 &

 

S
e

v
e

n
 S

is
te

r 
p

ilo
t 

h
a

s 
b

e
g

u
n

. 

M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 o
f 

ro
ll-

o
u

t 
o

f 
fo

rt
n

ig
h

tl
y

 

re
fu

g
e

 c
o

lle
ct

io
n

s 
to

 e
n

su
re

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 

a
re

 h
a

p
p

y
 w

it
h

 n
e

w
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

s 

T
h

is
 w

ill
 h

a
p

p
e

n
 a

s 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

n
e

w
 f

o
rt

n
ig

h
tl

y
 c

o
lle

ct
io

n
 s

ch
e

m
e

's
 

e
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 2
0

1
2

/1
3

. 

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 w

it
h

 c
o

n
ce

rn
s 

a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 n

e
w

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

s 
ca

n
 c

a
ll 

V
e

o
lia

 

C
o

n
ta

ct
 C

e
n

tr
e

 0
2

0
 8

8
8

5
 7

7
0

0
. 

M
ic

h
a

e
l 

M
cN

ic
h

o
la

s 

–
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 

A
ct

io
n

 T
e

a
m

 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

M
o

n
o

to
ri

n
g

 &
 

ta
rg

e
te

d
 

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

h
a

s 
co

m
m

e
n

ce
d

 i
n

 

P
h

a
se

 1
&

2
 a

n
d

 
w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 i
n

 

P
h

a
se

 3
. 

               
6

. 
P

u
b

lic
 R

e
a

lm
 

(p
a

rk
s 

&
 g

re
e

n
 s

p
a

ce
, 

tr
a

ff
ic

 a
n

d
 

co
n

n
e

ct
iv

it
y

) 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 
lit

te
r 

p
ic

k
in

g
 

a
ct

iv
it

y
 i

n
v

o
lv

in
g

 
re

si
d

e
n

ts
 

a
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

s,
 

sc
h

o
o

ls
 a

n
d

 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

 g
ro

u
p

s 

P
a

rt
 o

f 
n

e
w

 N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 A

ct
io

n
 T

e
a

m
's

 (
N

A
T

) 
ro

le
 i

s 
to

 b
u

ild
 

re
la

ti
o

n
sh

ip
s 

w
it

h
 s

ch
o

o
ls

. 
S

ch
o

o
ls

 i
n

te
re

st
e

d
 i

n
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 a

 l
it

te
r 

p
ic

k
 c

a
n

 c
o

n
ta

ct
 t

h
e

ir
 n

a
m

e
d

 l
o

ca
l 

N
A

T
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

w
h

o
 w

ill
 c

o
o

rd
in

a
te

 
su

p
p

o
rt

 f
ro

m
 V

e
o

lia
 (

g
lo

v
e

s,
 b

in
s 

a
n

d
 a

d
v

ic
e

 e
tc

).
  

 N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
is

 a
ls

o
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
in

g
 a

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 V
o

lu
n

te
e

rs
 

sc
h

e
m

e
, 

to
 b

e
 l

a
u

n
ch

e
d

 2
0

1
3

/1
4

. 
 

G
a

ry
 C

o
o

k
e

 –
 N

A
T

S
 

T
e

a
m

 L
e

a
d

e
r 

      Z
o

e
 R

o
b

e
rt

so
n

 –
 

T
h

e
 n

a
m

e
d

 
N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 

A
ct

io
n

 O
ff

ic
e

rs
 f

o
r 

th
e

 m
e

n
ti

o
n

e
d

 

w
a

rd
s 

h
a

v
e

 

co
n

ta
ct

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

fi
rs

t 
in

st
a

n
ce

 

p
ri

m
a

ry
 s

ch
o

o
ls

 i
n

 
th

e
ir

 r
e

sp
e

ct
iv

e
 

Page 12



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
1

1
 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

C
o
n
ta
c
t 

U
P
D
A
T
E
  

S
e
p
t 
1
2
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 
E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

w
a

rd
s 

a
n

d
 

in
tr

o
d

u
ce

d
 

th
e

m
se

lv
e

s 
a

s 
th

e
ir

 w
a

rd
 N

A
O

. 

T
h

e
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 h
a

v
e

 
a

sk
e

d
 t

h
e

 s
ch

o
o

ls
 

 i
f 

th
e

y
 a

re
 

in
te

re
st

e
d

 i
n

 
o

rg
a

n
is

in
g

 a
 l

o
ca

l 

cl
e

a
n

 u
p

 a
n

d
 

in
v

it
e

d
 t

h
e

m
 t

o
 

su
b

m
it
 a

n
y

 i
d

e
a

s 

/ 
su

g
g

e
st

io
n

s 
th

e
y

 m
a

y
 h

a
v

e
. 

  

 T
h

e
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 h
a

v
e

 

a
ls

o
 p

ro
v

id
e

d
 

su
g

g
e

st
io

n
s 

a
n

d
 

a
re

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl

y
 

w
a

it
in

g
 f

o
r 

a
 

re
sp

o
n

se
 f

ro
m

 

th
e

 s
ch

o
o

ls
 t

o
 

a
sc

e
rt

a
in

 t
h

e
 l

e
v

e
l 

o
f 

in
te

re
st

 a
n

d
 

w
h

a
t 

re
co

u
rs

e
s 

m
a

y
b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

. 

 T
h

e
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 w
ill

 

a
ls

o
 s

e
n

d
 e

m
a

ils
 

to
 t

h
e

 a
ct

iv
e

 

re
si

d
e

n
ts

 

a
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

s 
a

n
d

 
S

a
fe

r 

Page 13



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
1

2
 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

C
o
n
ta
c
t 

U
P
D
A
T
E
  

S
e
p
t 
1
2
 

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 

T
e

a
m

 W
a

rd
 p

a
n

e
l 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

, 
h

o
w

e
v

e
r 

th
e

y
 a

re
 

w
a

it
in

g
 o

n
 

fe
e

d
b

a
ck

 f
ro

m
 

th
e

 s
ch

o
o

ls
 t

o
 

a
sc

e
rt

a
in

 t
h

e
 l

e
v

e
l 

o
f 

in
te

re
st

 a
n

d
 

re
so

u
rc

e
s 

a
re

 
m

a
n

a
g

e
d

 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

ly
. 

        P
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 f
o

r 
a

 

n
e

w
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

V
o

lu
n

te
e

rs
 

sc
h

e
m

e
 b

e
in

g
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 f
o

r 
la

te
r 

in
 2

0
1

2
. 

 

7
. 

R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 
(C

iv
ic

 C
e

n
tr

e
 a

n
d

 

lo
ca

l 
d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
) 

 
  

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
 l

o
ca

l 

le
tt

in
g

s 
p

o
lic

y
 f

o
r 

th
e

 W
o

o
d

 G
re

e
n

 

A
re

a
 

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
n

e
e

d
s 

to
 b

a
la

n
ce

 u
si

n
g

 i
ts

 o
w

n
 a

ss
e

ts
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

co
u

n
ci

l 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 c
a

p
it

a
l 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 w

it
h

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 l
o

ca
l 

b
u

si
n

e
ss

e
s.

 I
n

 p
ri

n
ci

p
le

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

p
o

lic
y

 i
s 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 l

o
ca

l 
b

u
si

n
e

ss
 b

y
 

a
d

v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 g
u

id
a

n
ce

, 
n

e
tw

o
rk

in
g

 a
n

d
 s

ig
n

p
o

st
in

g
 a

n
d

 w
o

rk
in

g
 o

n
 

st
ra

te
g

ic
 i

n
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s 

(d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
) 

a
n

d
 a

d
v

e
rt

is
in

g
 i

ts
 o

w
n

 p
ro

cu
re

m
e

n
t 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s.

 T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 

N
ic

k
 S

ch
lit

tn
e

r 
–

 

P
ro

je
ct

s 
&

 P
o

lic
y

 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

 

S
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

 

T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 a
re

 
le

a
d

in
g

 o
n

 T
F

L
 

sc
h

e
m

e
 i

n
 W

o
o

d
 

G
re

e
n

. 
C

llr
 

S
tr

ic
k

la
n

d
 w

ill
 

Page 14



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
1

3
 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

C
o
n
ta
c
t 

U
P
D
A
T
E
  

S
e
p
t 
1
2
 

           

 

 
7

. 
R

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
  

(C
iv

ic
 C

e
n

tr
e

 a
n

d
 

lo
ca

l 
d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
) 

(c
o

n
t.

) 
 

            

     In
tr

o
d

u
ce

 a
 s

h
o

p
 

fr
o

n
ta

g
e

 

im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 f
o

r 

L
o

rd
sh

ip
 L

a
n

e
 

 E
n

co
u

ra
g

e
 i

n
w

a
rd

 

in
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

  B
re

a
k

 u
p

 

p
ro

lif
e

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

fa
st

 
fo

o
d

 o
u

tl
e

ts
 

M
a

rk
e

t 
A

le
x

a
n

d
ra

 

P
a

la
ce

 a
s 

W
o

o
d

 

G
re

e
n

’s
 c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
ce

n
tr

e
 t

o
 

e
n

co
u

ra
g

e
 m

o
re

 
v

is
it

o
rs

 

th
e

n
 n

e
e

d
s 

th
e

 m
a

rk
e

t 
to

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

 t
o

 e
co

n
o

m
ic

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

 S
u

ch
 G

ra
n

t 
sc

h
e

m
e

s 
n

e
e

d
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
fu

n
d

in
g

 b
id

s 
to

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
m

. 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

p
o

lic
y

 i
s 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 l

o
ca

l 
b

u
si

n
e

ss
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 T
o

w
n

 
C

e
n

tr
e

 G
ro

u
p

s 
to

 b
id

 f
o

r 
su

ch
 f

u
n

d
s.

 T
h

is
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 s
u

cc
e

ss
fu

l 
in

 

G
re

e
n

 L
a

n
e

s,
 M

u
sw

e
ll 

H
ill

 a
n

d
 T

o
tt

e
n

h
a

m
 H

ig
h

 R
d

 

 T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l’s
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 r
e

g
u

la
rl

y
 m

e
e

ts
 l

a
n

d
 o

w
n

e
rs

, 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
rs

 t
o

 p
ro

m
o

te
 H

a
ri

n
g

e
y

. 
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

su
p

p
o

rt
s 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 

B
u

si
n

e
ss

 B
o

a
rd

 a
n

d
 N

o
rt

h
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 B

u
si

n
e

ss
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 N

o
rt

h
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
lli

a
n

ce
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 I
n

w
a

rd
 I

n
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

 D
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
1

2
/1

3
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

w
ill

 r
e

se
a

rc
h

 p
o

lic
y

 a
n

d
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 

m
e

ch
a

n
is

m
s 

to
 d

o
 t

h
is

. 
R

e
p

o
rt

 i
n

 2
0

1
3

/1
4

 
 T

h
is

 b
e

g
u

n
 i

n
 M

a
y

 2
0

1
2

. 
C

o
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 d
o

cu
m

e
n

t 
is

 n
o

w
 i

n
 t

h
e

 

p
u

b
lic

 d
o

m
a

in
 

 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
W
o
o
d
 G
re
e
n
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 (
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 

p
la
n
s
 f
o
r 
T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 f
o
r 
L
o
n
d
o
n
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
) 
is
 a
 f
u
tu
re
 

A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
 A
g
e
n
d
a
 i
te
m
 (
J
u
n
e
 o
r 
S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
2
) 

 T
o
 a
ls
o
 c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
th
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
a
n
 I
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
 f
o
r 
M
y
d
d
le
to
n
 R
o
a
d
 L
o
c
a
l 
S
h
o
p
p
in
g
 C
e
n
tr
e
 

(c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 d
u
e
 J
u
ly
/
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
fo
r 
6
 w
e
e
k
s
) 

 

sp
e

a
k

 t
o

 C
llr

 
C

h
ri

st
o

p
h

id
e

s 
to

 

m
a

k
e

 t
h

e
 

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 a
n

 

a
g

e
n

d
a

 i
te

m
. 

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 w
ill

 

b
e

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

 b
y

 

p
ro

je
ct

 a
rc

h
it

e
ct

. 
  P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 

h
a

v
e

 

co
m

m
is

si
o

n
e

d
 a

 
to

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
 r

e
ta

il 

st
u

d
y

 w
h

ic
h

 w
ill

 
h

a
v

e
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
 

cl
u

st
e

rs
 a

s 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

it
’s

 r
e

m
it

. 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
p

o
lic

y
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
s 

th
a

t 
a

ll 
n

e
w

 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

fa
st

 f
o

o
d

 o
u

tl
e

ts
 

se
e

k
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 

p
e

rm
is

si
o

n
 

 E
co

n
o

m
ic

 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y

 w
o

rk
in

g
 

to
 e

st
a

b
lis

h
 a

 

B
u

si
n

e
ss

 l
e

d
 

T
o

w
n

 C
e

n
tr

e
 

F
o

ru
m

 i
n

 W
o

o
d

 

Page 15



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
1

4
 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

C
o
n
ta
c
t 

U
P
D
A
T
E
  

S
e
p
t 
1
2
 

G
re

e
n

 w
it

h
 a

 
fo

cu
s 

o
n

 

m
a

rk
e

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 
ce

n
tr

e
 a

n
d

 l
o

ca
l 

la
n

d
m

a
rk

s.
 

W
o

o
d

 G
re

e
n

 

C
u

lt
u

ra
l 

Q
u

a
rt

e
r 

is
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y

 
ce

n
tr

e
d

 a
ro

u
n

d
 

a
rt

is
t 

w
o

rk
sp

a
ce

 
a

t 
T

h
e

 C
h

o
co

la
te

 

F
a

ct
o

ry
  

  

In
tr

o
d

u
ce

 a
n

d
 

e
n

fo
rc

e
 h

ig
h

e
r 

d
e

si
g

n
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s 

fo
r 

b
u

ild
in

g
s 

in
 

W
o

o
d

 G
re

e
n

 

(p
u

b
lic

 a
n

d
 p

ri
v

a
te

) 
 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 D

e
si

g
n

 A
w

a
rd

s 
(w

w
w

.h
a

ri
n

g
e

y
.g

o
v

.u
k

/d
e

si
g

n
a

w
a

rd
s)

 w
ill

 
ta

k
e

 p
la

ce
 i

n
 J

u
ly

 2
0

1
2

. 
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
w

ill
 s

e
e

 t
h

e
 l

a
u

n
ch

 o
f 

“I
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 D

e
si

g
n

 i
n

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

”.
 T

h
is

 w
ill

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

 m
o

re
 

sc
ru

ti
n

y
; 

tr
a

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
e

m
in

a
rs

; 
g

re
a

te
r 

fo
cu

s 
o

n
 q

u
a

lit
y

 m
a

te
ri

a
ls

 
a

n
d

 m
o

d
e

rn
 b

u
ild

in
g

s 
th

a
t 

a
re

 s
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

, 
co

m
p

lim
e

n
t 

lo
ca

l 

ch
a

ra
ct

e
r,

 a
re

 f
u

n
ct

io
n

a
l 

a
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
“l

if
t 

th
e

 s
p

ir
it

s”
. 

N
ic

k
 P

o
w

e
ll 

–
 H

e
a

d
 

o
f 

C
a

rb
o

n
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 

S
u

st
a

in
a

b
ili

ty
 

 

A
u

d
it

 s
ig

n
a

g
e

 a
n

d
 

st
re

e
t 

fu
rn

it
u

re
 o

n
 

th
e

 H
ig

h
 S

tr
e

e
t 

 

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
a

re
 h

a
p

p
y

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 r

e
sp

o
n

se
 t

o
 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 a

u
d

it
s 

o
f 

p
u

b
lic

 s
p

a
ce

. 
H

o
w

e
v

e
r,

 t
h

e
re

 i
s 

n
o

t 
e

n
o

u
g

h
 

re
so

u
rc

e
 f

o
r 

O
ff

ic
e

rs
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

e
n

 a
u

d
it

s 
o

n
 r

e
q

u
e

st
. 

Jo
a

n
 H

a
n

co
x

 –
 

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

 

A
d

v
e

rt
is

e
 l

ic
e

n
si

n
g

 

p
ro

ce
ss

 a
n

d
 r

a
is

e
 

a
w

a
re

n
e

ss
 o

f 
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

re
g

u
la

to
ry

 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
a

n
d

 w
a

y
s 

to
 r

e
p

o
rt

 i
ss

u
e

s 
 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
is
 i
s
 a
 f
u
tu
re
 A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
 a
g
e
n
d
a
 

it
e
m
. 

 N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
w

ill
 b

e
 l

a
u

n
ch

in
g

 a
 n

e
w

 “
N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s”

 p
a

g
e

 i
n

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 P

e
o

p
le

 (
 

w
w

w
.h

a
ri

n
g

e
y

.g
o

v
.u

k
/h

a
ri

n
g

e
y

p
e

o
p

le
) 

h
ig

h
lig

h
ti

n
g

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 

a
b

o
u

t 
re

p
o

rt
in

g
 p

ro
ce

ss
e

s,
 c

o
lle

ct
io

n
 s

ch
e

d
u

le
s 

a
n

d
 e

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t 

su
cc

e
ss

e
s.

 

Jo
a

n
 H

a
n

co
x

 –
 

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

 

S
h

a
re

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
a

b
o

u
t 

F
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y

 A
sk

e
d

 Q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
a

b
o

u
t 

P
in

k
h

a
m

 W
a

y
 a

re
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 

re
g

u
la

rl
y

 a
t 

w
w

w
.h

a
ri

n
g

e
y

.g
o

v
.u

k
/p

in
k

h
a

m
w

a
y

. 
 

N
ic

k
 P

o
w

e
ll 

–
 H

e
a

d
 

o
f 

C
a

rb
o

n
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 

 

Page 16



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
1

5
 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

C
o
n
ta
c
t 

U
P
D
A
T
E
  

S
e
p
t 
1
2
 

P
in

k
h

a
m

 W
a

y
 

 

A
n
 u
p
d
a
te
 o
n
 P
in
k
h
a
m
 W

a
y
 i
s
 a
n
 a
g
e
n
d
a
 i
te
m
 f
o
r 
th
e
 A
re
a
 

F
o
ru
m
 t
a
k
in
g
 p
la
c
e
 o
n
 1
7
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
2
 

S
u

st
a

in
a

b
ili

ty
 

8
. 

Y
o

u
n

g
 A

d
u

lt
s 

(1
7

-
2

5
 y

e
a

rs
 o

ld
s)

 

E
x

p
lo

re
 t

h
e

 
p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

fo
r 

lo
ca

l 

w
o

rk
 e

x
p

e
ri

e
n

ce
 

a
n

d
 /

 o
r 

a
p

p
re

n
ti

ce
sh

ip
 

sc
h

e
m

e
s 

fo
r 

y
o

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le
 

(w
it

h
 p

la
ce

m
e

n
ts

 
a

v
a

ila
b

le
 w

it
h

in
 b

ig
 

b
u

si
n

e
ss

e
s,

 s
m

a
ll 

a
n

d
 m

e
d

iu
m

 s
iz

e
d

 

e
n

te
rp

ri
se

s 
(S

M
E

s)
 

a
n

d
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 

se
rv

ic
e

s)
 

A
ll 

o
f 

th
e

se
 i

d
e

a
s 

a
re

 b
e

in
g

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 
E

m
p

lo
y

m
e

n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 a
g

re
e

d
 b

y
 C

a
b

in
e

t 
in

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
2

. 
T

h
e

 n
e

w
 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 (
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y
 t

h
e

 j
o

b
 c

re
a

ti
o

n
 e

le
m

e
n

t 
w

h
e

re
 a

 m
in

im
u

m
 o

f 
2

0
0

 n
e

w
 j

o
b

s 
w

ill
 b

e
 c

re
a

te
d

 i
n

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 

w
it

h
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
e

s)
 w

ill
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
 s

k
ill

s 
d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

la
n

s 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 

a
p

p
re

n
ti

ce
sh

ip
s 

le
a

d
in

g
 t

o
 L

e
v

e
l 

2
/3

 q
u

a
lif

ic
a

ti
o

n
s.

 T
h

e
 j

o
b

 c
re

a
ti

o
n

 

sc
h

e
m

e
 w

ill
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
 a

 w
a

g
e

 s
u

b
si

d
y

 t
o

 s
m

a
ll 

a
n

d
 m

e
d

iu
m

 s
iz

e
d

 

e
n

te
rp

ri
se

s 
(S

M
E

s)
 t

o
 c

re
a

te
 n

e
w

 j
o

b
s 

fo
r 

lo
ca

l 
u

n
e

m
p

lo
y

e
d

 p
e

o
p

le
 

w
it

h
 i

n
ce

n
ti

v
e

 p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 i

f 
th

e
 j

o
b

 l
a

st
s 

9
 m

o
n

th
s 

a
n

d
 1

2
 m

o
n

th
s.

 

Y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 u
n

d
e

r 
2

5
 w

ill
 b

e
 t

h
e

 p
ri

m
a

ry
 f

o
cu

s 
o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

. 
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
in

g
 a

n
 a

p
p

re
n

ti
ce

sh
ip

 s
ch

e
m

e
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

is
 a

ls
o

 

u
n

d
e

r 
co

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

. 
 R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
is
 i
s
 a
 f
u
tu
re
 A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
 A
g
e
n
d
a
 i
te
m
 

M
a

rt
in

 T
u

ck
e

r 
–

R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r,
 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
&

 

S
k

ill
s 

 

     
9

. 
Y

o
u

n
g

 P
e

o
p

le
 (

8
-

1
7

 y
e

a
rs

 o
ld

) 
 

    

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
n

 a
ct

iv
it

y
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 f

o
r 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 

y
o

u
n

g
 a

d
u

lt
s 

o
n

 

S
a

n
d

lin
g

s 
E

st
a

te
 

H
o

m
e

s 
fo

r 
H

a
ri

n
g

e
y

 h
e

lp
e

d
 e

st
a

b
lis

h
 a

 Y
o

u
th

 C
lu

b
 (

th
e

 

S
a

n
d

b
u

n
k

e
r)

 o
n

 t
h

e
 S

a
n

d
lin

g
s 

e
st

a
te

. 
It

 m
e

e
ts

 e
v

e
ry

 F
ri

d
a

y
. 

In
v

o
lv

e
m

e
n

t 
h

a
s 

co
n

ti
n

u
e

d
 v

ia
 t

h
e

 Y
o

u
n

g
 A

d
v

is
o

rs
 P

ro
je

ct
; 

in
te

g
ra

te
d

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 o

ld
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 e

.g
. 

a
n

 e
st

a
te

 d
a

y
 t

ri
p

; 

su
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

fu
n

d
in

g
 b

id
s 

(£
1

8
k

 a
ch

ie
v

e
d

 o
v

e
r 

5
 y

e
a

rs
);

 
e

st
a

b
lis

h
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 f

ir
st

 Y
o

u
th

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 i

n
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

tr
y

. 

     

M
a

rl
o

n
 B

ru
ce

 –
  

Y
o

u
th

 O
u

tr
e

a
ch

 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 O
ff

ic
e

r,
 

H
o

m
e

s 
fo

r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

      

5
0

%
 i

n
cr

e
a

se
 

y
o

u
th

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 a
t 

th
e

 S
a

n
d

b
u

n
k

e
rs

 
ce

n
tr

e
. 

C
o

n
si

st
e

n
t 

Y
C

P
 p

ra
ct

it
io

n
e

r 
m

e
a

n
t 

th
a

t 
h

a
rd

 

to
 r

e
a

ch
 y

o
u

n
g

 

p
e

o
p

le
 h

a
v

e
 b

e
e

n
 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 a

n
d

 

o
ff

e
re

d
 i

n
te

n
se

 
o

n
e

 t
o

 o
n

e
 

Page 17



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
1

6
 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

C
o
n
ta
c
t 

U
P
D
A
T
E
  

S
e
p
t 
1
2
 

   
               

 

9
. 

Y
o

u
n

g
 P

e
o

p
le

 (
8

-
1

7
 y

e
a

rs
 o

ld
) 

                   A
ss

is
t 

th
e

 R
A

 w
it

h
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 b

id
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 d
o

g
 

o
w

n
e

rs
h

ip
 

        T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
h

a
s 

w
o

rk
e

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 y

o
u

th
 w

o
rk

e
r 

to
 e

x
te

n
d

 t
h

e
 

o
p

e
n

in
g

 h
o

u
rs

 a
n

d
 h

a
v

e
 p

ro
v

id
e

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti

o
n

s.
 P

o
ss

ib
ili

ty
 o

f 
co

n
ti

n
u

a
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

A
g

a
in

st
 

                   S
a

d
e

 A
d

e
m

o
su

n
 –

 
R

e
si

d
e

n
t 

In
v

o
lv

e
m

e
n

t 
       B

e
lin

d
a

 E
v

a
n

s 
–

 
H

e
a

d
 o

f 
Y

o
u

th
, 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 a
n

d
 

su
p

p
o

rt
. 

D
iv

e
rs

e
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

ca
te

ri
n

g
 

fo
r 

a
 v

a
ri

e
ty

 o
f 

n
e

e
d

s 
a

n
d

 
in

te
re

st
s 

th
e

se
 

in
cl

u
d

e
; 

G
ra

ff
ie

tt
i,

 

F
a

sh
io

n
 D

e
si

g
n

, 
B

o
x

in
g

, 
tr

ip
s 

a
n

d
 

je
w

e
le

ry
 m

a
k

in
g

. 
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 

S
a

fe
ty

 t
e

a
m

 

re
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

in
 

th
e

 f
ir

st
 3

 m
o

n
th

s 

o
f 

d
e

liv
e

ry
 Y

o
u

th
 

a
ss

o
ci

a
te

 v
io

le
n

t 

cr
im

e
 h

a
d

 

d
e

cr
e

a
se

d
. 

  
 

 D
o

g
s 

T
ru

st
 

w
o

rk
sh

o
p

s 
h

e
ld

 

M
a

y
 1

2
. 

G
o

o
d

 
a

tt
e

n
d

a
n

ce
. 

1
7

 

d
o

g
s 

w
e

re
 

ch
ip

p
e

d
. 

    

Page 18



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
1

7
 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

C
o
n
ta
c
t 

U
P
D
A
T
E
  

S
e
p
t 
1
2
 

G
u

n
, 

G
a

n
g

s 
a

n
d

 K
n

if
e

 C
ri

m
e

 f
u

n
d

in
g

. 
P

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti

o
n

 
  

D
e

p
lo

y
 d

e
ta

ch
e

d
 

y
o

u
th

 w
o

rk
e

rs
 w

it
h

 

a
 l

o
n

g
-t

e
rm

 f
o

cu
s 

T
h

e
re

 i
s 

n
o

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

re
so

u
rc

e
 b

a
se

 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
to

 f
u

n
d

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

 o
f 

w
o

rk
. 

B
e

lin
d

a
 E

v
a

n
s 

–
 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

Y
o

u
th

, 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 a
n

d
 

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 

T
e

m
p

 O
u

tr
e

a
ch

 

W
o

rk
e

rs
 h

a
v

e
 

b
e

e
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

d
 a

s 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 

su
m

m
e

r 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

. 
W

e
 

w
ill

 e
v

a
lu

a
te

 t
h

e
 

im
p

a
ct

 o
f 

th
e

ir
 

w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 a
 v

ie
w

 

to
 r

e
d

ir
e

ct
in

g
 

re
so

u
rc

e
s 

if
 a

 

n
e

e
d

 i
s 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
. 

P
ro

m
o

te
 t

a
k

e
 u

p
 o

f 
p

o
si

ti
v

e
 g

ro
u

p
 

a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

lik
e

 p
o

lic
e

 
C

a
d

e
ts

, 
B

ro
w

n
ie

s 

a
n

d
 C

u
b

s 
in

 

p
ri

m
a

ry
 s

ch
o

o
ls

 

T
h

is
 c

a
n

 b
e

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 i

n
 2

0
1

2
/1

3
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 P
ri

m
a

ry
 

H
e

a
d

te
a

ch
e

rs
’ 

F
o

ru
m

. 

 

B
e

lin
d

a
 E

v
a

n
s 

–
 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

Y
o

u
th

, 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 a
n

d
 

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 

T
h

is
 w

ill
 b

e
 

p
ro

g
re

ss
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 

A
u

tu
m

n
 T

e
rm

. 

  

1
0

. 
Im

p
ro

v
in

g
 a

ir
 

q
u

a
lit

y
 

     

 
 

 

  

Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	9 Minutes
	11 Area Plan

